- ------

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, DC 20549

REGISTRATION STATEMENT
ON FORM S-3*
UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION (EXACT NAME OF REGISTRANT AS SPECIFIED IN ITS CHARTER)

Pennsylvania (STATE OR OTHER JURISDICTION OF INCORPORATION OR ORGANIZATION) 23-1702594 (I.R.S. EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NO.)

762 Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010 (215) 527-8000

(ADDRESS, INCLUDING ZIP CODE, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER, INCLUDING AREA CODE, OF REGISTRANT'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES)

ROY H. STAHL
PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT AND GENERAL COUNSEL
762 LANCASTER AVENUE
BRYN MAWR, PA 19010
(215) 527-8000

(NAME, ADDRESS, INCLUDING ZIP CODE, AND TELEPHONE NUMBER, INCLUDING AREA CODE, OF AGENT FOR SERVICE)

Copies to:
N. JEFFREY KLAUDER
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius
2000 One Logan Square
Philadelphia, PA 19103-6993
(215) 963-5694

APPROXIMATE DATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROPOSED SALE TO THE PUBLIC: As soon as practicable after this Registration Statement is declared effective.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box. /x/

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

TO BE REGISTERED REGISTERED PER SHARE(1) PRICE(1) FEE

Common Stock, par value \$.50 per share(2)..... 300,000 \$ 18.56 \$ 5,568,000 \$ 1,920

(1) Estimated pursuant to paragraphs (c) and (h) of Rule 457 solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee, based upon the average of the reported high and low sales prices of shares of Common Stock on July 29, 1994, as reported on the New York Stock Exchange.

(2) Includes associated purchase rights.

* PURSUANT TO RULE 429, THE PROSPECTUS WHICH FORMS A PART OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL ALSO RELATE TO SHARES OF COMMON STOCK REGISTERED FOR ISSUANCE AND SALE PURSUANT TO THE COMPANY'S EARLIER REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON FORM S-3 (FILE NO. 33-54292).

THE REGISTRANT HEREBY AMENDS THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON SUCH DATE OR DATES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO DELAY ITS EFFECTIVE DATE UNTIL THE REGISTRANT SHALL FILE A FURTHER AMENDMENT WHICH SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL THEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8 (A) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, OR UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE ON SUCH DATE AS THE COMMISSION, ACTING PURSUANT TO SAID SECTION 8 (A), MAY DETERMINE.

- ------

PROSPECTUS

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION
CUSTOMER STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
SHARES OF COMMON STOCK (PAR VALUE \$.50)

The Customer Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan') of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company') provides the residential customers of the Company's subsidiary, Philadelphia Suburban Water Company ('PSW'), with a simple and convenient method of purchasing shares of Common Stock of the Company.

Residential customers of PSW may participate in the Plan by purchasing Common Stock directly from the Company during three Subscription Periods: June 1 - -June 15; September 1 - September 15; and December 1 - December 15.

Shares purchased under the Plan will be original issue shares or treasury shares. The purchase price of shares issued under the Plan, will be an amount equal to 100% of the average of the high and low sale prices as reported in New York Stock Exchange ('NYSE')-Composite Transactions for the Company's Common Stock for the five trading days immediately preceding the Subscription Period.

Shares purchased under the Plan will automatically participate in the Company's Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan (the 'DRP'). The DRP is described in the DRP Prospectus which is attached and included as part of this Prospectus (see Pages A1-A15). Certificates for shares purchased under the Plan will not be issued to the purchaser, but will be deposited in the purchaser's DRP account. Customers may terminate their participation in the DRP, or may receive certificates for shares held in the DRP, at any time by written notice to such effect delivered to the Agent. Dividends on shares held in the DRP, including shares purchased under the Plan, will thus be received in the form of additional shares of the Company's Common Stock rather than in the form of cash.

The outstanding shares of the Company's Common Stock are, and the additional shares offered hereby will be, listed on the New York and Philadelphia Stock Exchanges.

The Company administers the Plan at its own expense. The Company will receive all of the net proceeds from the sale of the Common Stock.

As of the date hereof, 798,861 shares of Common Shares have been registered and remain available for sale under the Plan.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR HAS THE COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE DATE OF THIS PROSPECTUS IS AUGUST 5, 1994

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE HEREBY, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS PROSPECTUS NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY SINCE THE DATE HEREOF. THIS PROSPECTUS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION BY ANYONE IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH SAID OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED OR IN WHICH THE PERSON MAKING SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DO SO OR TO ANYONE TO WHOM IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	11101
Available Information	3
Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference	3
The Company	4
The Plan	4
Purpose	4
Advantages	5
Administration	5
Participation	5
Purchases	6
Fractional Shares	7
Certificates for Shares	7
Customers' Accounts and Records	8
Other Information	8
Federal Income Tax Consequences	8
Use of Proceeds	9
Description of Capital Stock.	9
Price Range of Common Stock and Dividends	12
Experts.	13
Legal Matters	13

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company') is subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 'Exchange Act'), and, in accordance therewith, files reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 'Commission'). Information as of particular dates concerning directors and officers, their remuneration and any material interest of such persons in transactions with the Company is disclosed in proxy statements distributed to shareholders of the Company and filed with the Commission. Such reports, proxy statements and other information can be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the Commission at Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. $20\overline{5}49$ and at the Commission's regional offices located at Seven World Trade Center, New York, New York 10048 and Northwestern Atrium Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. Copies of such material can be obtained in person from the Public Reference Section of the Commission at its principal office located at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 25049, at prescribed rates. The Common Stock of the Company is listed on the New York and the Philadelphia Stock Exchanges, and reports, proxy material and other information concerning the Company may be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005 and the Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc., 1900 Market Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103.

This Prospectus constitutes a part of a registration statement on Form S-3 (herein, together with all exhibits thereto, referred to as the 'Registration Statement') filed by the Company with the Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 'Securities Act'), with respect to the securities offered

hereby. This Prospectus does not contain all the information set forth in the Registration Statement, certain parts of which are omitted in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. Reference is hereby made to the Registration Statement and to the exhibits thereto for further information with respect to the Company and the securities offered hereby. Copies of the Registration Statement and the exhibits thereto are on file at the offices of the Commission and may be obtained upon payment of the prescribed fee or may be examined without charge at the public reference facilities of the Commission described above. Statements contained herein concerning the provisions of documents are necessarily summaries of such documents, and each statement is qualified in its entirety by reference to the copy of the applicable document filed with the Commission.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1994, filed by the Company with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference. All reports and other documents subsequently filed by the Company pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act subsequent to the date of this Prospectus shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference herein and to be a part hereof from the date of the filing of such reports and documents. Any statement contained in a document, all or a portion of which is incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein, shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Prospectus to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document, which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein, modifies or supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Prospectus.

The information relating to the Company contained in this Prospectus summarizes, is based upon, or refers to, information and financial statements contained in one or more of the documents incorporated by reference herein; accordingly, such information contained herein is qualified in its entirety by reference to such documents and should be read in conjunction therewith.

3

The Company will provide without charge to each person to whom this Prospectus is delivered a copy of any or all of such documents which are incorporated herein by reference (other than exhibits to such documents unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into the documents that this Prospectus incorporates). Written or oral requests for copies should be directed to Patricia M. Mycek, Secretary, Philadelphia Suburban Corporation, 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010, (610) 527-8000

THE COMPANY

The Company is a holding company whose principal subsidiary, Philadelphia Suburban Water Company ('PSW'), is a regulated public utility engaged in the collection, storage, treatment, distribution and sale of water to approximately 248,800 residential, industrial, commercial public and other customers in its service area. PSW's service area covers approximately 380 square miles in the western and northern suburbs of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The service area is nearly all contiguous, primarily residential in nature and is completely metered except for fire hydrant service. As of December 31, 1992, PSW was the fifth largest investor-owned water utility in the United States based on number of customers.

The Company was incorporated in Pennsylvania in 1968 and its executive offices are located at 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010, telephone number (610) 527-8000.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND FUTURE BUSINESS STRATEGY

In the third quarter of 1990, the Board of Directors of the Company determined that the Company should re-focus its efforts on its core utility business -- the treatment and distribution of potable water. Accordingly, the Board determined to sell the Company's non-water related businesses. Since 1989, the Company has incurred \$15,437,000 in losses related to these businesses. These businesses are reported in the Company's financial statements as discontinued operations. All of the discontinued operations were sold as of

February 5, 1993, and no additional charges relating to these operations are expected.

Consistent with the Company's focus on its water utility business, in December 1992, PSW acquired the water utility assets of the West Whiteland Township and the Uwchlan Township Municipal Authority water systems for \$9,128,257 in cash and the issuance of \$1,776,947 in debt. The acquisition of these water systems added approximately 6,900 customers and 40 square miles of contiguous service territory adjacent to PSW's service area. In December 1993, PSW acquired the water utility assets of the Borough of Malvern for \$1,323,000 in cash. The acquisition of this water system added approximately 859 customers and one square mile to PSW's service area. The Company is actively exploring opportunities to expand its water service area through acquisitions or otherwise and from time to time may be in the process of making proposals or negotiating documents relating to such transactions.

THE PLAN

The following questions and answers constitute the Company's Customer Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan'):

PURPOSE

1. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THE PLAN?

The purpose of the Plan is to provide residential utility customers of PSW (the 'Customers') with a simple and convenient method of investing in shares of the Company's Common Stock. Also, shares of Common Stock sold under the Plan will be purchased from the Company. Accordingly, the Company will receive additional funds that will be used for general corporate purposes.

4

ADVANTAGES

2. WHAT ARE THE ADVANTAGES TO CUSTOMERS OF THE PLAN?

The purchase of shares of Common Stock by Customers will increase ownership in the Company by residents in the charter territory served by PSW without the brokerage costs to the Shareholders traditionally associated with such offerings.

ADMINISTRATION

3. WHO ADMINISTERS AND INTERPRETS THE PLAN?

The Company administers and interprets the Plan, keeps the records of the Plan, and performs other duties relating to the Plan. There are no brokerage fees charged by the Company in connection with purchases made pursuant to the Plan, and the Company absorbs all of the administrative expense of the Plan. However, charges will be incurred by the Customer upon the sale of the Customer's shares and certain fees may be charged to Customers by brokers when shares are held by brokers. All correspondence to the Company should be directed to:

Corporate Secretary Philadelphia Suburban Corporation 762 Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

The Company has delegated certain of its administrative responsibilities under the Plan to the Company's registrar and transfer agent, Mellon Bank N.A. (the 'Agent'). The Agent issues the stock certificates, keeps the records of the shareholder accounts and performs all duties as registrar and transfer agent. All correspondence, questions or other communications regarding the issuance of certificates or shareholders' accounts (see Questions 15 and 16) should be directed to:

Mellon Bank N.A. P. O. Box 750 Pittsburgh, PA 15230

4. WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO ENROLL?

All residential Customers are eligible to participate in the Plan, including all adult members of households served by PSW. Water consumers in the charter territory served by PSW who are not customers, such as renters and condominium owners, may participate in the Plan, except that groups of individuals such as tenant associations are not eligible to participate.

A Customer may enroll under the Plan in his or her own name, in the joint name of the Customer and another person, or in his or her name as custodian or trustee for another person, by marking the Customer Authorization Form in the appropriate manner. In certain cases, Customers may also enroll under the Plan in the name of the trustee of an Individual Retirement Account ('IRA') for the benefit of the Customer.

5. HOW DOES AN ELIGIBLE CUSTOMER PARTICIPATE AND MAKE AN INVESTMENT?

An investment is made by forwarding a check or money order payable to Philadelphia Suburban Corporation with a completed Customer Authorization Form to the Company during a Subscription Period (see Question 6). On the next Investment Date (see Question 8), the full amount of cash will be invested in full and fractional shares of Common Stock (see Question 14 concerning fractional shares). A Customer Authorization Form is enclosed with this Prospectus or may be obtained from the Company by writing the Company (see Question 3) or telephoning the Company at (610) 527-8000.

5

6. ARE THERE RESTRICTIONS ON WHEN A CUSTOMER MAY PURCHASE COMMON STOCK UNDER THE PLAN?

Yes. A Customer may purchase shares of Common Stock under the Plan only during the following three Subscription Periods: June 1 - June 15; September 1 - -September 15; and December 1 - December 15. The Company may periodically give advance notice of a Subscription Period and may cancel a Subscription Period without notice. The 300,000 shares available to be purchased each year for as long as the Plan continues will be available on a first-come, first-served basis. For the June 1 - June 15 and September 1 - September 15 Subscription Periods, the maximum number of shares sold during the Subscription Period will be 100,000; whereas for the December 1 - December 15 Subscription Period, the maximum number of shares sold will be equal to the difference between 300,0000 and the number of shares sold during to the June 1 - June 15 and September 1 -September 15 Subscription Periods (the 'Subscription Period Sales Limit'). All requests to purchase stock will be honored through the close of business on the last day of the Subscription Period or the day the Subscription Period Sales Limit is reached, whichever occurs first. Checks or money orders received after that time will be returned. The Company, at its sole discretion, may change the Subscription Period Sales Limit at any time.

7. ARE THERE LIMITS TO THE AMOUNT A CUSTOMER MAY INVEST?

Yes. A Customer may invest a minimum of \$250 each Subscription Period. The maximum investment a Customer is permitted to make under the Plan during any one calendar year is \$30,000.

PURCHASES

8. WHEN WILL PAYMENTS BE INVESTED?

To be invested, an appropriately-completed Customer Authorization Form and the related payment must be received at the Company's offices by 5:00 p.m. on the last day of the Subscription Period or on the day upon which the Subscription Period Sales Limit is reached, whichever occurs first. Funds received after that time will be returned, without interest. Customers have an unconditional right to obtain the return of any payments up to 5:00 p.m. on the last day of the Subscription Period or the day upon which the Subscription Period Sales Limit is reached, whichever occurs first. Requests for return of money must be made in writing and received by the Company prior to the cut-off time.

The Plan, as nominee of the Customer making a purchase of Common Stock, will first become the record holder of the Common Stock purchased during a Subscription Period at the close of business on the first business day after the close of the Subscription Period or the day upon which the Subscription Period

Sales Limit is reached, whichever occurs first (the 'Investment Date').

9. WILL INTEREST BE PAID ON PAYMENTS UNDER THE PLAN?

No. No interest will be credited or paid on payments received or held by the Company under the Plan.

10. WHAT IS THE SOURCE OF SHARES PURCHASED UNDER THE PLAN?

Shares purchased under the Plan will be authorized but unissued shares or treasury shares of Common Stock of the Company. Treasury shares are shares which were previously issued by the Company, but which have been reacquired by the Company. From time to time, the Company may acquire additional shares for its treasury account which may be purchased in open market or other transactions. These treasury shares will be available to be sold under the Plan.

11. WHAT WILL BE THE PRICE OF SHARES PURCHASED UNDER THE PLAN?

The purchase price for shares sold under the Plan will be an amount equal to 100% of the average of the high and low sale prices as reported in the New York Stock Exchange ('NYSE')-Composite Transactions for the Company's Common Stock for the five trading days immediately preceding the Subscription Period (see Question 6).

6

12. HOW MANY SHARES OF COMMON STOCK WILL BE PURCHASED?

The number of shares to be purchased for each Customer will depend on the amount to be invested by that Customer and the purchase price of the Company's stock (see Question 11).

A Customer may not specify the number of shares to be purchased or the price at which shares are to be purchased, or otherwise seek to restrict or control purchases made pursuant to the Plan.

13. WILL DIVIDENDS BE PAID ON COMMON STOCK IF THE INVESTMENT DATE COINCIDES WITH A DIVIDEND PAYMENT DATE?

No. Normal dividend payment dates are the first day of March, June, September and December. To receive the dividend, a person must be a shareholder of record on the record date for a dividend as set by the Board of Directors (generally at least 10 business days preceding the payment date) so as to allow a sufficient time for the Company to process dividend payments. Therefore, if the Investment Date and dividend payment date were the same, the Customer would not be entitled to any dividend payment with respect to the Common Stock purchased on the Investment Date.

FRACTIONAL SHARES

14. WILL FRACTIONAL SHARES BE CREDITED TO A CUSTOMER'S ACCOUNT?

Yes, any remaining funds which are insufficient to purchase a full share of Common Stock will be used to credit fractional shares to the Customer's account along with the full shares. Shares purchased by Customers under the Plan will be automatically deposited in the Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan (the 'DRP'). The DRP is described in the DRP Prospectus which is attached and included as part of this Prospectus (see Pages A1-A15). Under the DRP, a fractional share will be computed to four decimal places and will participate proportionately in all subsequent dividends. Customers who do not wish to participate in the DRP may terminate participation at any time by written notice to such effect delivered to Agent (see Questions 27 and 28 in DRP Prospectus). Customers may also, at any time, elect partial dividend reinvestment by withdrawing any number of full shares held in the DRP account by written notice to such effect delivered to the Agent (see Questions 15 and 27 in the DRP Prospectus). Upon termination of the DRP account, Customers will receive certificates representing full shares and any fractional shares credited to the Customers' account will be paid in cash at the average of the high and low price of the Company's Common Stock on the NYSE-Composite Transactions on the date of receipt by the Agent of the request for issuance of certificates.

CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES

No. Common Stock purchased under the Plan will be automatically deposited in the Company's DRP. A copy of the DRP Prospectus is attached and included as part of this Prospectus or may be obtained by writing or calling the Company (see Question 3). All full and fractional shares purchased under the Plan will be held by the Agent in its name or the name of its nominee for safekeeping at no charge.

A customer in the Plan may, at any time, upon written request to the Agent, withdraw any or all of the whole shares of Common Stock credited to his or her account, and certificates for such shares of Common Stock will be issued to such Customer. Certificates will be issued in the name in which the account under the Plan was opened. Any remaining full shares of Common Stock for which certificates are not requested and any fractional shares of Common Stock will continue to be held in the Customer's account under the DRP.

Certificates for fractional shares of Common Stock will not be issued under any circumstances.

7

CUSTOMERS' ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

16. WHAT INFORMATION WILL THE CUSTOMER RECEIVE?

A statement of the Customer's account describing the number of shares purchased, the price per share, and the total shares accumulated under the Plan, will be mailed to the Customer as soon as practicable after completion of each investment for the Customer's account. After receipt of this Statement, the Customer may request issuance of certificates for the full shares and a check for fractional shares by signing the upper portion of the statement and returning this portion to the Agent.

A shareholder account will be opened by the Company's transfer agent for Customers who become new shareholders as a result of their purchase of Common Stock under the Plan. The account will be opened in accordance with the Customer's instructions on the Customer Authorization Form. All joint accounts will be 'Joint Tenants' unless otherwise instructed by the Customer.

OTHER INFORMATION

17. WHAT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COMPANY AND AGENT UNDER THIS PLAN?

In administering the Plan, neither the Company nor the Agent nor any agent of either of them will be liable for any act done in good faith, without negligence, or for any good faith omission to act, including, without limitation, any claim of liability arising out of failure to terminate a Customer's participation in the Plan upon such person's death prior to receipt of legally sufficient instructions with respect thereto.

18. DOES PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN INVOLVE ANY RISK?

The risk to Customers who participate in the Plan is the same as with any other investment in shares of Common Stock of the Company. It should be recognized that a Customer who purchases Common Stock under the Plan loses any advantage otherwise available from being able to select the timing of his investment. It should also be recognized that, like any investment, the Company cannot assure the Customer of a profit or protect the Customer against a loss on the shares purchased under the Plan.

19. MAY THE PLAN BE CHANGED OR DISCONTINUED?

The Company reserves the right to suspend, modify or terminate the Plan at any time, including in the event of an oversubscription (see Question 20), and to interpret and regulate the Plan as it deems to be necessary or desirable in connection with the operation of the Plan.

All questions as to the validity, form, eligibility and acceptance of subscriptions will be determined solely by the Company, which determinations will be final and binding. No alternative, conditional or contingent subscriptions will be accepted. The Company reserves the absolute right to reject any or all subscriptions for any reason. The Company also reserves the right to waive any irregularities or conditions, and the Company's interpretations of the terms and conditions of the Plan shall be final and

binding.

20. WHAT HAPPENS IF PARTICIPATION EXCEEDS THE NUMBER OF SHARES THE COMPANY HAS AVAILABLE FOR ISSUANCE UNDER THE PLAN?

In the event of an oversubscription to purchase shares under the Plan, the Company will honor all payments received through the close of business on the day the Subscription Period Sales Limit is reached. All payments received after that time will be returned. The Company, in its sole discretion, may change the number of shares to be allocated under the Plan.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

21. WHAT IS THE TAX TREATMENT OF DIVIDENDS RECEIVED BY A CUSTOMER WITH RESPECT TO SHARES PURCHASED BY THE CUSTOMER PURSUANT TO THE PLAN?

A Customer will recognize taxable income in the full amount of any dividends paid by the Company with respect to the shares purchased by the Customer pursuant to the Plan. Customers who

ρ

also participate in the DRP should refer to the DRP Prospectus for details (see Questions 42, 43 and 44 in the DRP Prospectus).

22. WHAT IS THE TAX TREATMENT OF ANY PAYMENT RECEIVED BY A CUSTOMER UPON THE SALE OF SHARES PURCHASED BY THE CUSTOMER PURSUANT TO THE PLAN?

Assuming that the shares are held as capital assets, a Customer who receives any payment for the sale of shares purchased by the Customer pursuant to the Plan will recognize either short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending on his particular circumstances, the tax basis of his shares, and the period of time he has held his shares. Federal law requires the Company to notify the Internal Revenue Service (the 'IRS') of all sales of stock made under the Plan during the year. If a Customer sells any shares purchased under the Plan, he will be sent a form 1099B for each sale pursuant to federal income tax regulations.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from the sale of shares will be used for general corporate purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following is a summary of certain provisions of the Company's Articles of Incorporation, as amended, insofar as these provisions affect the Common Stock. This summary is subject in all respects to the provisions of said Articles, which are an exhibit to the Registration Statement of which this Prospectus constitutes a part, and is qualified in its entirety by reference thereto.

AUTHORIZED AND OUTSTANDING STOCK

The aggregate number of shares the Company has authority to issue is 21,770,819 shares, divided into 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value \$.50 per share, and 1,770,819 shares of Series Preferred Stock, par value \$1.00 per share, including the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock (the 'Series A Preferred Stock') referred to under 'Shareholders Rights Plan.' The Board of Directors has authority to divide the Series Preferred Stock into one or more series and has broad authority to fix and determine relative rights and preferences of the shares of each such series.

As of December 31, 1993, 11,429,968 shares of the Common Stock were issued and outstanding, and no shares of Series Preferred Stock were outstanding. In addition, options to purchase 384,300 shares under the Company's Stock Option Plans were outstanding as of that date.

DIVIDEND RIGHTS

Holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor. Since the Company is a holding company, the funds required by the Company to enable it to pay dividends

on its Common Stock are derived predominantly from the dividends paid to the Company by PSW. The Company's ability to pay dividends, therefore, is dependent upon the earnings, financial condition and ability to pay dividends of PSW. PSW is subject to regulation by the Public Utility Commission (the 'PUC'), and the amounts of its earnings and dividends are affected by the manner in which it is regulated by the PUC. In addition, PSW is subject to restrictions on the payment of dividends contained in its various debt agreements. Under PSW's most restrictive debt agreement, the amount available for payment of dividends by PSW as of December 31, 1993 was approximately \$51 million.

LIOUIDATION RIGHTS

In the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities, subject to prior distribution rights of Preferred Stock, if any, then outstanding.

9

VOTING RIGHTS

Holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held by them at all meetings of the shareholders and are not entitled to cumulate their votes for the election of directors.

SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS PLAN

Holders of the Common Stock own, and the holders of the shares of Common Stock issued in this offering will receive, one right (a 'Right') to purchase Series A Preferred Stock for each outstanding share of Common Stock. The rights are issued pursuant to a Shareholders Rights Plan. Upon the occurrence of certain events, each Right would entitle the holder to purchase from the Company one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Preferred Stock at an exercise price of \$70 per one one-hundredth of a share, subject to adjustment. The Rights are exercisable in certain circumstances if a person or group acquires 25% or more of the Company's Common Stock or if the holder of 25% or more of the Company's Common Stock engages in certain transactions with the Company. In that case, each Right would be exercisable by each holder, other than the acquiring person, to purchase shares of Common Stock of the Company at a substantial discount from the market price. In addition, if, after the date that a person has become the holder of 25% or more of the Company's Common Stock, any person or group merges with the Company or engages in certain other transactions with the Company, each Right entitles the holder, other than the acquirer, to purchase common stock of the surviving corporation at a substantial discount from the market price. The Rights are subject to redemption by the Company in certain circumstances. The Rights have no voting or dividend rights and, until exercisable, cannot trade separately from the Common Stock and have no dilative effect on the earnings of the Company.

Each share of Series A Preferred Stock will entitle the holder to 100 votes per share on all matters submitted to a vote by shareholders, subject to adjustment in the event of certain changes in the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock. Each share of Series A Preferred Stock will be entitled to a preferential quarterly dividend, preferred payments on liquidation, and, in the event of certain transactions in which shares of Common Stock are exchanged for or changed into other securities, cash or property, will be entitled to receive 100 times the aggregate amount of such items into which or for which each share of Common Stock is changed or exchanged. The shares of Series A Preferred Stock are not redeemable.

STATE LAW ANTI-TAKEOVER PROVISIONS

The Company is subject to various provisions of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law of 1988, as amended, which are triggered, in general, if any person or group acquires, or discloses an intent to acquire, 20% or more of the voting power of a covered corporation, other than pursuant to a registered firm commitment underwriting or, in certain cases, pursuant to the approving vote of the board of directors. These provisions provide the other shareholders of the corporation with certain rights against such person or group; prohibit the corporation from engaging in any of a broad range of business combinations with such person or group; and restrict such person's or group's voting and other rights. In addition, an amendment of the corporation's articles or other corporate action, if approved by shareholders generally, may provide mandatory special treatment for specified groups of nonconsenting shareholders of the same

class by providing, for example, that shares of common stock held only by designated shareholders of record, and no other shares of common stock shall be cashed out at a price determined by the corporation, subject to applicable dissenters' rights.

Certain provisions of the Company's Articles and Bylaws may have the effect of discouraging unilateral tender offers or other attempts to take over and acquire the business of the Company. These provisions might discourage some potentially interested purchaser from attempting a unilateral takeover bid for the Company on terms which some shareholders might favor. The Company's Articles require that certain fundamental transactions must be approved by the holders of 75% of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company entitled to vote on the matter unless at least 75% of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company has approved the transaction, in which case the required shareholder approval will be the minimum approval required by applicable law. The fundamental transactions which are subject to this provision are those transactions which require approval by the shareholders of the Company under applicable law or the Articles of the Company,

1.0

including certain amendments of the Articles or Bylaws of the Company, certain sales or other dispositions of the assets of the Company, certain issuances of capital stock of the Company, or certain transactions involving the merger, consolidation, division, reorganization, dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company. The Company's Bylaws prohibit a nominee from being elected a director of the Company unless the name of the nominee, and certain information relating to the nominee, is filed with the Secretary of the Company not less than 14 days nor more than 50 days prior to the annual or special meeting at which such person is to be a candidate for director.

NO PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

Neither the Common Stock nor any other class of securities of the Company has any preemptive rights.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

The Transfer Agent and Registrar for the Common Stock is Mellon Bank N.A.

11

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK AND DIVIDENDS

The Company's Common Stock is listed for trading on the NYSE under the symbol PSC. The following table shows the range of high and low closing prices per share of the Company's Common Stock as reported by NYSE and the per share dividends paid on the Common Stock for the periods indicated.

нідн	LOW PRICE	PRICE	DIVIDENDS
1992			
First Quarter	16	14 3/8	0.25
Second Quarter	14 7/8	13 3/4	0.25
Third Quarter	16 3/8	14 1/4	0.25
Fourth Quarter	16 5/8	15 5/8	0.25
1993			
First Quarter	18 1/4	15 5/8	0.26
Second Quarter	18 3/8	17 1/4	0.27
Third Quarter	20 3/4	18 1/8	0.27
Fourth Quarter	20 1/8	17 3/4	0.27
1994			
First Quarter	19 5/8	17 1/2	0.27
Second Quarter	18 1/2	17 1/8	0.27
Third Quarter (through July 29, 1994)	18 3/4	17 1/2	0.28*

^{*} On May 19, 1994, the Board of Directors of the Company increased its quarterly dividend rate to \$.28 per share of Common Stock and declared a cash dividend payable on September 1, 1994 to holders of record on August 15, 1994.

On July 29, 1994, the closing price of the Company's stock on the NYSE was \$18.50. Based upon that price, the dividend yield on the Common Stock (annual dividend divided by the stock price per share) is 5.8% per annum. Investors

should consider that the price of the Company's Common Stock fluctuates from time to time which will affect the return from an investment in the Common Stock. Investors should obtain a recent price for the Common Stock. In addition, while the Company or its predecessors has paid an uninterrupted dividend for the past 48 years, dividends are paid only at the discretion of the Company's Board of Directors based on the financial condition and results of operations of the Company from time to time and the payment of dividends is limited by the terms of certain debt agreements to which the Company is a party. (See the Long-term Debt and Loans Payable Note to the Consolidated Financial Statements contained in the Company's 1993 Annual Report to Shareholders, a copy of which is available by contacting the Company.)

12

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the supplemental schedules of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 1993 and 1992 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1993, incorporated by reference herein and elsewhere in the registration statement have been incorporated herein and in the registration statement in reliance upon the report of KPMG Peat Marwick, independent certified public accountants, incorporated by reference herein and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities offered hereby will be passed upon for the Company by Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

13

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION CUSTOMER STOCK PURCHASE PLAN AUTHORIZATION FORM

I, a customer of Philadelphia Suburban Water Company ('PSW'), a subsidiary of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company'), hereby authorize the Company, Mellon Bank (East) N.A. (the 'Agent') or any successor Agent, under the terms and conditions of the Customer Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan'), to establish an account as indicated below, and apply the enclosed cash payment to the purchase of shares of Common Stock of the Company as provided for in the Plan. I hereby acknowledge receipt of the Prospectus with respect to the Plan and agree to the terms and conditions stated therein. This authorization may be revoked at any time prior to the end of the Subscription Period by notifying the Company in writing.

<u> </u>	Signature
	Signature
THIS IS NOT A	A PROXY
IMPORTANT READ INSTRUCTURE BEFORE COMPLETING	
Individual Subscriber	
(Plea	ase print or type)
Joint Subscriber*	
Address	
Daytime Telephone No.()	

Social Security Number

Amount Enclosed (\$250 minimum; \$30,000 maximum) \$
/ / I am currently a shareholder. My account no. is
* All joint accounts will be registered as 'Joint Tenants,' unless otherwise
specified.

Make checks payable to Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and mail to: Philadelphia Suburban Corporation, 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010, Attn: Corporate Secretary.

PART II INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

ITEM 14. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION

The following table shows the estimated expenses of the issuance and distribution of the securities offered hereby:

Securities and Exchange Commission Registration Fee	1,920 8,000
Accounting Services	4,000
Legal Services	5,000
NYSE Listing Fees	1,500
PHSE Listing Fees	1,250
Transfer Agent Fees	1,000
Miscellaneous	1,800
Total	\$ 23,670

ITEM 15. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Sections 1741 and 1742 of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law of 1988, as amended (the 'BCL'), provide that a business corporation may indemnify directors and officers against liabilities they may incur as such provided that the particular person acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed to be in, or not opposed to, the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. In general, the power to indemnify under these sections does not exist in the case of actions against a director or officer by or in the right of the corporation if the person otherwise entitled to indemnification shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless it is judicially determined that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, the person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnification for specified expenses. The corporation is required to indemnify directors and officers against expenses they may incur in defending actions against them in such capacities if they are successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of such actions.

Section 1713 of the BCL permits the shareholders to adopt a bylaw provision relieving a director (but not an officer) of personal liability for monetary damages except where (i) the director has breached the applicable standard of care, and (ii) such conduct constitutes self-dealing, willful misconduct or recklessness. The statute provides that a director may not be relieved of liability for the payment of taxes pursuant to any federal, state or local law or responsibility under a criminal statute. Section 4.01 of the Company's Bylaws limits the liability of any director of the Company to the fullest extent permitted by Section 1713 of the BCL.

Section 1746 of the BCL grants a corporation broad authority to indemnify its directors, officers and other agents for liabilities and expenses incurred in such capacity, except in circumstances where the act or failure to act giving rise to the claim for indemnification is determined by a court to have constituted willful misconduct or recklessness. Article VII of the Company's Bylaws provides indemnification of directors, officers and other agents of the Company to the extent not otherwise permitted by Section 1741 of the BCL and pursuant to the authority of Section 1746 of the BCL.

Article VII of the Bylaws provides, except as expressly prohibited by law,

an unconditional right to indemnification for expenses and any liability paid or incurred by any director or officer of the Company, or any other person designated by the Board of Directors as an indemnified representative, in connection with any actual or threatened claim, action, suit or proceeding (including derivative suits) in which he or she may be involved by reason of being or having been a director, officer, employee or agent of the Company or, at the request of the Company, of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other entity. The Bylaws specifically authorize indemnification

TT-1

against both judgments and amounts paid in settlement of derivative suits, unlike Section 1742 of the BCL which authorized indemnification only of expenses incurred in defending a derivative action. Article VII of the Bylaws also allows indemnification for punitive damages and liabilities incurred under the federal securities laws.

Unlike the provisions of BCL Sections 1741 and 1742, Article VII does not require the Company to determine the availability of indemnification by the procedures or the standard of conduct specified in Sections 1741 and 1742 of the BCL. A person who has incurred an indemnifiable expense or liability has a right to be indemnified independent of any procedures or determinations that would otherwise be required, and that right is enforceable against the Company as long as indemnification is not prohibited by law. To the extent indemnification is permitted only for a portion of a liability, the Bylaw provisions require the Company to indemnify such portion. If the indemnification provided for in Article VII is unavailable for any reason in respect of any liability or portion thereof, the Bylaws require the Company to make a contribution toward the liability. Indemnification rights under the Bylaws do not depend upon the approval of any future Board of Directors.

Section 7.04 of the Company's Bylaws also authorizes the Company to further effect or secure its indemnification obligations by entering into indemnification agreements, maintaining insurance, creating a trust fund, granting a security interest in its assets or property, establishing a letter of credit, or using any other means that may be available from time to time.

The Company maintains, on behalf of its directors and officers, insurance protection against certain liabilities arising out of the discharge of their duties, as well as insurance covering the Company for indemnification payments made to its directors and officers for certain liabilities. The premiums for such insurance are paid by the Company.

ITEM 16. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND INDEX TO SUCH EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES

The exhibits filed as part of this registration statement are as follows:

EXHIBIT NUMBER DESCRIPTION

- 4.1 Articles of Incorporation of Registrant(1)
- 4.2 Bylaws of Registrant(2)
- 4.3 Rights Agreement (3)
- Opinion of Morgan, Lewis & Bockius regarding legality of securities when issued.* 5.1
 - Consent of Morgan, Lewis & Bockius (included in its opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1 hereto).
- 23.1 23.2 Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick.*
- 24.1 Powers of Attorney (included on the signature page).

* Filed herewith

- (1) Incorporated by reference from Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended December 31, 1992, (Exhibit No. 3.1)
- (2) Incorporated by reference from Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Year Ended December 31, 1992, (Exhibit No. 3.2)
- (3) Incorporated by reference from Current Report on Form 8-K, dated February 26, 1988 (Exhibit No. 1)

ITEM 17. UNDERTAKINGS

- (1) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this Registration Statement:
 - (i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;
 - (ii) to reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of this Registration Statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in this Registration Statement; and
 - (iii) to include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in this Registration Statement or any material change to such information in the Registration Statement, provided, however, that the undertakings set forth in paragraphs (i) and (ii) above do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in periodic reports filed by the Registrant pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that are incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement.
- (2) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relative to the securities offered herein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered hereby which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
- (4) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer, or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

TT-3

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Company certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Bryn Mawr, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, on this 2ND day of August, 1994.

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION

By: /s/ NICHOLAS DEBENEDICTIS
Nicholas DeBenedictis
Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this Registration Statement has been signed below by or on behalf of the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Each person, in so signing, also makes, constitutes and appoints Roy H. Stahl and Michael P. Graham, and each of such officers acting singly, his true and lawful attorney-in-fact, in his name, place and stead to execute and cause to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission any or all amendments to this Registration Statement, with all exhibits and any and all documents required to be filed with respect thereto, and to do and perform each and every act and thing necessary to effectuate the same.

SIGNATU	RE	TITLE	DATE		
/s/NICHOLAS DEBENEDICTI Nicholas DeBenedictis	S	Director, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive Officer)	August	2,	1994
/s/MICHAEL P. GRAHAM Michael P. Graham		Senior Vice President Finance and Treasurer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)	August	2,	1994
/s/JOHN H. AUSTIN, JR. John H. Austin, Jr.		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/G. FRED DIBONA G. Fred DiBona		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/JOHN W. BOYER, JR. John W. Boyer, Jr.		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/MARY C. CARROLL Mary C. Carroll		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/CLAUDIO ELIA Claudio Elia		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/JOSEPH C. LADD Joseph C. Ladd		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/JOHN F. MCCAUGHAN John F. McCaughan		Director	August	2,	1994
/s/HARVEY J. WILSON Harvey J. Wilson		Director	August	2,	1994

II-4

PROSPECTUS

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AND OPTIONAL STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

SHARES OF COMMON STOCK (PAR VALUE \$.50)

The Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan') of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company') provides each holder of shares of the Company's Common Stock with a convenient and economical way of purchasing additional shares of Common Stock through the automatic reinvestment of cash dividends of Common Stock and/or through optional cash payments. Any holder of record of shares of Common Stock is eligible to participate.

Participants in the Plan may elect to have all or a designated portion of the cash dividends received on their first 15,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock reinvested in Common Stock.

The purchase price of shares of Common Stock purchased with reinvested dividends will be an amount equal to 95% of the average of the high and low sale prices for the Common Stock as reported in the New York Stock Exchange ('NYSE')-Composite Transactions for each of the five trading days immediately

preceding the Dividend Reinvestment Investment Date. Shares purchased for Participants' accounts with reinvested dividends will generally be original issue or treasury shares acquired from the Company. However, the Company reserves the right to purchase shares for the Plan on the open market.

The purchase price of shares of Common Stock purchased through optional cash investments will be an amount equal to 100% of the average of the high and low sale prices as reported in the NYSE-Composite Transactions for the Company's Common Stock for the five trading days immediately preceding the Subscription Period. Shares purchased for Participants' accounts through optional cash investments under the Plan will be original issue or treasury shares acquired from the Company. Purchase of additional shares through optional cash investments under the Plan may be made only during a Subscription Period.

If a shareholder is participating in the Company's previous Dividend Reinvestment Plan, the shareholder will be automatically enrolled in the Plan with respect to all shares of Common Stock registered in his or her name, unless such shareholder instructs the Plan's administrator in writing to terminate or to alter the amount of his or her participation.

The outstanding shares of the Company's Common Stock are, and the additional shares offered hereby will be, listed on the New York and Philadelphia Stock Exchanges.

The Company will receive all of the net proceeds from the sale of the ${\tt Common\ Stock.}$

As of the date hereof, 514,249 shares of Common Stock have been registered and remain available for sale under the Plan.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR HAS THE COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this Prospectus is August 5, 1994

A-1

NO PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS PROSPECTUS IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFER MADE HEREBY, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY. NEITHER THE DELIVERY OF THIS PROSPECTUS NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALL UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY SINCE THE DATE HEREOF. THIS PROSPECTUS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER OR SOLICITATION BY ANYONE IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH SAID OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED OR IN WHICH THE PERSON MAKING SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DO SO OR TO ANYONE TO WHOM IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR SOLICITATION.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
Available Information	A-3
Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference	A-3
The Company	A-4
The Plan	A-4
Purpose	A-5
Advantages	A-5
Administration	A-5
Participation in Plan	A-6
Participation in Optional Stock Purchase	A-6
Participation in Dividend Reinvestment	A-7
Full and Fractional Shares	A-9
Certificates for Shares	A-9
Costs	A-9
Participants' Accounts and Records	A-10
Change in Manner of Participation	A-10
Terminating Participation	A-10
Other Information	A-11
Federal Income Tax Consequences	A-12
Use of Proceeds	A-13

Description of Capital Stock	A-13
Experts.	A-15
Jegal Matters	A-15

A-2

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company') is subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 'Exchange Act'), and, in accordance therewith, files reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the 'Commission'). Information as of particular dates concerning directors and officers, their remuneration and any material interest of such persons in transactions with the Company is disclosed in proxy statements distributed to shareholders of the Company and filed with the Commission. Such reports, proxy statements and other information can be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the Commission at Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549 and at the Commission's regional offices located at Seven World Trade Center, New York, New York 10048 and Northwestern Atrium Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. Copies of such material can be obtained in person from the Public Reference Section of the Commission at its principal office located at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 25049, at prescribed rates. The Common Stock of the Company is listed on the New York and the Philadelphia Stock Exchanges, and reports, proxy material and other information concerning the Company may be inspected at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005 and the Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc., 1900 Market Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103.

This Prospectus constitutes a part of a registration statement on Form S-3(herein, together with all exhibits thereto, referred to as the 'Registration Statement') filed by the Company with the Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 'Securities Act'), with respect to the securities offered hereby. This Prospectus does not contain all the information set forth in the Registration Statement, certain parts of which are omitted in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Commission. Reference is hereby made to the Registration Statement and to the exhibits thereto for further information with respect to the Company and the securities offered hereby. Copies of the Registration Statement and the exhibits thereto are on file at the offices of the Commission and may be obtained upon payment of the prescribed fee or may be examined without charge at the public reference facilities of the Commission described above. Statements contained herein concerning the provisions of documents are necessarily summaries of such documents, and each statement is qualified in its entirety by reference to the copy of the applicable document filed with the Commission.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993 and Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1994, filed by the Company with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference. All reports and other documents subsequently filed by the Company pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act subsequent to the date of this Prospectus shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference herein and to be a part hereof from the date of the filing of such reports and documents. Any statement contained in a document, all or a portion of which is incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference herein, shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Prospectus to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document, which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by reference herein, modifies or supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this Prospectus.

The information relating to the Company contained in this Prospectus summarizes, is based upon, or refers to, information and financial statements contained in one or more of the documents incorporated by reference herein; accordingly, such information contained herein is qualified in its entirety by reference to such documents and should be read in conjunction therewith.

The Company will provide without charge to each person to whom this Prospectus is delivered a copy of any or all of such documents which are incorporated herein by reference (other than exhibits to such documents unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into the documents that this Prospectus incorporates). Written or oral requests for copies should be directed to Patricia M. Mycek, Secretary, Philadelphia Suburban Corporation, 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010, (610) 527-8000

THE COMPANY

The Company is a holding company whose principal subsidiary, Philadelphia Suburban Water Company ('PSW'), is a regulated public utility engaged in the collection, storage, treatment, distribution and sale of water to approximately 248,000 residential, industrial, commercial public and other customers in its service area. PSW's service area covers approximately 380 square miles in the western and northern suburbs of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The service area is nearly all contiguous, primarily residential in nature and is completely metered except for fire hydrant service. As of December 31, 1992, PSW was the fifth largest investor-owned water utility in the United States based on number of customers.

The Company was incorporated in Pennsylvania in 1968 and its executive offices are located at 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010, telephone number (610) 527-8000.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS AND FUTURE BUSINESS STRATEGY

In the third quarter of 1990, the Board of Directors of the Company determined that the Company should re-focus its efforts on its core utility business -- the treatment and distribution of potable water. Accordingly, the Board determined to sell the Company's non-water related businesses. Since 1989, the Company has incurred \$15,437,000 in losses related to these businesses. These businesses are reported in the Company's financial statements as discontinued operations. All of the discontinued operations were sold as of February 5, 1993, and no additional charges relating to these operations are expected.

Consistent with the Company's focus on its water utility business, in December 1992 PSW acquired the water utility assets of the West Whiteland Township and the Uwchlan Township Municipal Authority water systems for \$9,128,257 in cash and the issuance of \$1,776,947 in debt. The acquisition of these water systems added approximately 6,900 customers and 40 square miles of contiguous service territory adjacent to PSW's service area. In December 1993, PSW acquired the water utility assets of the Borough of Malvern for \$1,323,000 in cash. The acquisition of this water system added approximately 859 customers and one square mile to PSW's service area. The Company is actively exploring opportunities to expand its water service area through acquisitions or otherwise and from time to time may be in the process of making proposals or negotiating documents relating to such transactions.

THE PLAN

A shareholder who was participating in the Company's previous Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan will be automatically enrolled in the Plan unless such shareholder gives notice to the contrary. The following questions and answers constitute the Company's Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan'):

PURPOSE

1. WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THE PLAN?

The purpose of the Plan is to provide shareholders of record of the Company's Common Stock with a convenient and economical way to reinvest cash dividends and/or make optional cash investments to purchase additional shares of the Company's Common Stock.

A-4

Since the reinvestment of dividends and the purchase of additional shares will provide funds to be retained by the Company in exchange for the issuance of new shares of Common Stock or treasury shares, the Company will receive additional funds through the Plan that will be used from time to time for general corporate purposes.

ADVANTAGES

2. WHAT ARE SOME OF THE ADVANTAGES OF THE PLAN?

Participants in the Plan may elect to have all or a designated portion of cash dividends received on their first 15,000 shares of Common Stock automatically reinvested each dividend payment (see Question 7) and/or build their ownership in the Company through additional cash investment. Participants in the Plan will pay an amount equal to 95% of the purchase price for shares when reinvesting all or a designated portion of their cash dividends, subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment (see Question 20). Participants in the Plan will pay an amount equal to 100% of the purchase price for shares when purchasing additional shares through the cash investment option available under the Plan (see Question 12). The 15,000 share reinvestment limitation will apply to all shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by a Participant.

All service charges and any brokerage commissions in connection with purchases under the Plan will be paid by the Company.

The Plan permits fractions of shares as well as full shares to be credited to the Participants' accounts. In addition, dividends with respect to such fractions, as well as with respect to full shares, will be credited to Participants' accounts and reinvested in new shares of Common Stock under the Plan.

ADMINISTRATION

3. WHO ADMINISTERS THE PLAN FOR PARTICIPANTS?

The Company administers and interprets the Plan, keeps the records of the Plan and sends statements of account to Participants, and performs other duties relating to the Plan. There are no brokerage fees charged by the Company in connection with the reinvestment of dividends, and the Company absorbs all of the administrative expenses of the Plan. However, charges will be incurred by a Participant upon the sale of his shares (see Questions 29, 30 and 31), and certain fees may be charged to participants by brokers when shares are held by brokers. All correspondence to the Company should be directed to:

Corporate Secretary Philadelphia Suburban Corporation 762 Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, PA 19010

The Company has delegated certain of its administrative responsibilities under the Plan to Mellon Bank N.A. (the 'Agent'), which acts as agent for the participating holders of Common Stock under an arrangement which may be terminated by the Company or the Agent at any time. The Agent maintains a continuing record of all Participants' accounts, sends statements of account to each Participant (see Questions 24 and 25), and performs other duties relating to the Plan. The Agent will hold for safekeeping the certificates for shares purchased for each Participant under the Plan until termination of the shareholder's participation in the Plan, or until a written request is received from the Participant for withdrawal of the shares.

Should Mellon Bank N.A. cease to act as the Agent under the Plan, the Company may designate another agent or may perform these administrative duties itself. In such event, all references herein to Mellon shall be deemed to be references to the Company or such other agent as the Company may designate.

A-5

All correspondence, notices, questions or other communications regarding transactions under the Plan should be addressed to:

Mellon Bank N.A. P. O. Box 750 Pittsburgh, PA 15230

PARTICIPATION IN PLAN

4. WHO IS ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAN?

All shareholders of record of the Company's Common Stock are eligible to participate in the Plan. The Company does not have any formal or informal understanding with financial intermediaries regarding their participation in the

Plan and the extent of the participation of financial intermediaries under the Plan cannot be determined at this time.

5. HOW DOES AN ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDER PARTICIPATE?

Shareholders of record may join the Plan at any time by signing the appropriate Authorization Form and returning it to the proper office. Authorization Forms designating optional stock purchases should be mailed to the Company (see Question 3). Authorization Forms designating dividend reinvestment should be mailed to the Agent (see Question 3).

An Authorization Form will be mailed to all new holders of record of Common Stock by the Agent and may be obtained at any time by written request to the Agent (see Question 3). Authorization Forms may also be obtained by contacting the Corporate Secretary, Philadelphia Suburban Corporation, 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, Pa. 19010, telephone (610) 527-8000.

PARTICIPATION IN OPTIONAL STOCK PURCHASE

6. HOW DOES AN ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDER PARTICIPATE?

An investment is made by forwarding to the Company a check or money order payable to Philadelphia Suburban Corporation with a completed Authorization Form. On the next Optional Stock Purchase Investment Date (see Question 9), the full amount of cash will be invested in full and fractional shares. WHENEVER OPTIONAL CASH INVESTMENTS ARE MADE, SUCH PAYMENTS MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A COMPLETED AUTHORIZATION FORM AND MUST BE SENT TO THE COMPANY (SEE QUESTION 3).

7. ARE THERE RESTRICTIONS WHEN PURCHASES MAY BE MADE UNDER OPTIONAL STOCK PURCHASE?

Yes. Optional purchases of Common Stock under the Plan are restricted to the following three Subscription Periods: June 1-June 15; September 1-September 15; and December 1-December 15.

8. ARE THERE LIMITS TO THE AMOUNT A PARTICIPANT MAY INVEST?

Yes. The minimum optional purchase is \$25 per Subscription Period and the maximum during any one calendar year is \$10,000. The Company does not anticipate granting waivers of the maximum optional purchase limit of \$10,000 during any one Subscription Period.

9. WHEN WILL PAYMENTS BE INVESTED?

To be invested, an appropriately-completed Optional Stock Purchase Authorization Form and the related payment must be received by the Company by 5:00 p.m. on the last day of the Subscription Period to be invested. Funds received after the cut-off time will be returned.

The Plan, as nominee of the Participant making a purchase of Common Stock, will first become the record holder of the Common Stock purchased during a Subscription Period at the close of the $\frac{1}{2}$

A-6

business on the first business day after the close of the Subscription Period (the 'Optional Stock Purchase Investment Date').

Participants have an unconditional right to obtain the return of any payments up to 5:00~p.m. on the last day of the Subscription Period. Requests for return must be made in writing and received by the Company prior to the cut-off time.

10. WILL INTEREST BE PAID ON CASH INVESTMENTS PRIOR TO THE INVESTMENT DATE?

No. No interest will be credited or paid on payments received or held by the Company under the Plan.

11. WHAT IS THE SOURCE OF SHARES PURCHASED UNDER OPTIONAL STOCK PURCHASE?

Shares purchased under Optional Stock Purchase will be authorized but unissued shares or treasury shares of Common Stock of the Company. Treasury shares are shares which were previously issued by the Company, but which have been reacquired by the Company. From time to time, the Company may acquire additional shares for its treasury account which may be

purchased in open market or other transactions. These treasury shares will be available to be sold under the Plan.

12. WHAT WILL BE THE PRICE OF SHARES PURCHASED UNDER OPTIONAL STOCK PURCHASE?

The purchase price for shares acquired pursuant to optional purchases under the Plan will be an amount equal to the average of the high and low sale prices as reported in the New York Stock Exchange ('NYSE')-Composite Transactions for the Company's Common Stock for the five trading days immediately preceding the Subscription Period.

13. HOW MANY SHARES OF COMMON STOCK WILL BE PURCHASED?

The number of shares to be purchased for each Participant as of any Optional Stock Purchase Investment Date will depend on the amount to be invested by that Participant and the purchase price of the Company's stock (see Question 12).

PARTICIPATION IN DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT 14. HOW DOES DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT WORK?

The Agent will receive all cash dividends payable on the Company's Common Stock registered in the name of the Participant and designated by the Participant on the Authorization Form to be reinvested. The Agent will apply all such cash dividends to the purchase of additional shares of Common Stock for the Participant's account, subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment.

At the Company's direction, such purchases of shares for dividend reinvestment will be made by purchasing authorized but unissued or treasury shares of Common Stock from the Company or by purchasing already issued shares from third parties on any securities exchange where such shares are traded, in the over-the-counter market, or by negotiated transactions and may be on such terms as to price, delivery and otherwise, and may be executed through such brokers, as the Agent may determine. If the Company determines to cause the Agent to purchase already issued shares from third parties, the Agent may purchase such shares.

The cash dividends, if any, payable to a shareholder Participant and not to be reinvested will be forwarded to the Participant in accordance with customary procedure in effect at the time.

A-7

15. WHAT DOES THE AUTHORIZATION FORM PROVIDE?

The Authorization Form for participation in dividend reinvestment serves both to initiate participation in the Plan and to appoint the Agent to act for the Participant in buying shares of Common Stock. Specifically, the Authorization Form provides for the purchase of shares of Common Stock through the following two investment options:

- (i) 'FULL DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT,' directs the Company to pay to the Agent for reinvestment the Participant's cash dividends on all of the shares of Common Stock then or subsequently registered in the Participant's name (the 'Record Shares'), subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment. Any excess cash dividends above such 15,000 share reinvestment limitation will be paid in cash to the Participant.
- (ii) 'PARTIAL DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT,' directs the Company to pay to the Agent for reinvestment cash dividends on the number of Record Shares designated by the Participant on the Authorization Form or, if less, the number of Record Shares which are owned by the Participant, subject, of course, to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment.

AUTHORIZATION FORMS FOR DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT SHOULD BE RETURNED TO THE AGENT (SEE QUESTION 3). If an Authorization Form is returned with no instructions checked, the Participant's selection of the full dividend reinvestment option will be assumed.

16. WHEN MAY A SHAREHOLDER JOIN DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT?

Shareholders of record may join the Plan at any time and will become a

Participant when the Agent receives the signed Authorization Form designating dividend reinvestment. Participation in dividend reinvestment will start with the next dividend payable after receipt of an appropriately-completed Authorization Form, provided that the Form is received at least five business days before the record date for that dividend. In addition, commencing with the dividend expected to be paid by the Company on December 1, 1994, a shareholder will not be entitled to participate in the Plan with respect to a dividend unless the shareholder has been a shareholder of record no less than fifteen days prior to the record date for that dividend. Should the Authorization Form not arrive until after a record date for a dividend or, commencing with the dividend expected to be paid by the Company on December 1, 1994, if the shareholder has held his or her shares less than fifteen days prior to the record date for a dividend, participation will begin with the next dividend payment.

17. MUST ALL DIVIDENDS ON SHARES CREDITED TO A PARTICIPANT'S ACCOUNT UNDER DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT BE REINVESTED?

Yes. Regardless of the investment option chosen, all cash dividends on shares held in the Plan for all Participants are automatically reinvested in additional shares of Common Stock, subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment.

18. HOW MANY SHARES OF COMMON STOCK WILL BE PURCHASED FOR PARTICIPANTS?

The number of shares to be purchased will depend on the amount of cash dividends to be reinvested, and the price of the shares of Common Stock purchased for the Participant's account.

A Participant may not specify the number of shares to be purchased or the price at which shares are to be purchased, or otherwise seek to restrict or control purchases by the Agent.

19. WHEN WILL SHARES OF COMMON STOCK BE PURCHASED UNDER DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT?

The Investment Date for the reinvestment of dividends shall be the dividend payment date ('Dividend Reinvestment Investment Date') (see Question 35). If the Dividend Reinvestment Investment Date is not a business day or the Company's Common Stock does not trade on that day, then the Dividend Reinvestment Investment Date shall be the next business day on which the Company's Common Stock trades.

For shares purchased in the open market, the Agent, at its sole discretion, will determine the exact timing of purchases made for allocation to the accounts of Participants in the Plan. However, the Agent shall make every effort to invest all dividends promptly after the receipt of the proceeds, and in no

A-8

event later than 30 days after such receipt, except where temporary curtailment or suspension of purchases is necessary to comply with provisions of the federal securities laws.

20. WHAT WILL BE THE PRICE PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK PURCHASED UNDER DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT?

The purchase price for shares purchased with reinvested dividends will be an amount equal to 95% of the average of the high and low sale prices for such shares as reported in the NYSE-Composite Transactions for each of the five trading days immediately preceding the Dividend Reinvestment Investment Date (see Question 19).

FULL AND FRACTIONAL SHARES

21. WILL FRACTIONAL SHARES BE CREDITED TO A PARTICIPANT'S ACCOUNT?

Yes. If the amount of the Participant's cash dividend and/or additional payment is not equal to an exact number of full shares, a fraction of a share will be credited to the Participant's account, along with the full shares. A fractional share will be computed to four decimal places and will participate proportionately in all subsequent dividends.

CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES

22. WILL CERTIFICATES BE ISSUED FOR SHARES PURCHASED UNDER THE PLAN?

No. Shares purchased under the Plan will be held by the Agent in its name

or the name of its nominee. A Participant in the Plan may, at any time, upon written request to the Agent, withdraw any or all of the whole shares of Common Stock credited to his or her account, and certificates for such shares of Common Stock will be issued to such Participant. Certificates will be issued in the name in which the account under the Plan was opened. Any remaining full shares of Common Stock for which certificates are not requested and any fractional shares of Common Stock will continue to be held in the Participant's account under the Plan.

Certificates for fractional shares of Common Stock will not be issued under any circumstances.

COSTS

23. ARE THERE ANY EXPENSES TO THE PARTICIPANT IN CONNECTION WITH PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN?

All costs of administering the Plan are to be paid by the Company, except when a Participant withdraws from the Plan or the Company terminates the Plan (see Questions 29, 30 and 31).

PARTICIPANTS' ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS

24. WHAT INFORMATION WILL THE PARTICIPANT RECEIVE?

A statement of the Participant's account describing the cash dividends and/or optional cash payments received, the number of shares purchased, the discounted price per share, the fair market value price per share, and the total shares accumulated under the Plan, will be mailed to the Participant as soon as practicable after completion of each investment for the Participant's account.

In addition, each Participant will receive copies of the same communications sent to record and beneficial holders of Common Stock of the Company each year, including the Company's interim reports, annual reports, notice of annual meeting and proxy statement, as well as any income tax information for reporting dividends paid or reinvested.

A-9

25. IN WHOSE NAME WILL ACCOUNTS BE MAINTAINED AND CERTIFICATES REGISTERED WHEN TSSUED?

A Participant's plan account will be maintained in the name or names which appear on the Company's shareholder records.

A certificate for shares, when delivered to a Participant, will be registered in the name or names in which the account is maintained. Upon written request, certificates can be registered and issued in names other than the account name, provided that the request bears the signature of the Participant or Participants and the signature(s) are guaranteed by a commercial bank or a member firm of the NYSE.

CHANGE IN MANNER OF PARTICIPATION

26. HOW MAY A PARTICIPANT CHANGE THE MANNER OF HIS PARTICIPATION?

A Participant may change the extent to which he participates in the Plan by completing a new Authorization Form to indicate the manner of his future participation and sending it to the Agent. Changes with respect to dividend reinvestment will become effective with respect to the next dividend payment if the appropriately-completed Authorization Form is received by the Agent prior to the record date for that dividend.

TERMINATING PARTICIPATION

27. CAN A PARTICIPANT WITHDRAW SHARES FROM HIS OR HER ACCOUNT WITHOUT TERMINATING PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN?

Yes. A Participant may at any time withdraw any number of full shares held in the account by written request to the Agent without terminating participation in the Plan. A certificate for shares withdrawn will be issued to the Participant without charge.

28. HOW AND WHEN MAY A PARTICIPANT TERMINATE PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN?

Participation in the Plan may be terminated by the Participant at any time by written notice to such effect delivered to the Agent. To be effective for any

given dividend payment, the notice of termination must be received by the Agent by at least five business days prior to the dividend record date.

29. WHAT HAPPENS WHEN A PARTICIPANT TERMINATES PARTICIPATION?

Upon termination, the Agent will promptly cause to be sent to the Participant a certificate representing the number of full shares credited to the Participant's account. In every case of termination, any fractional shares credited to the Participant's account will be paid in cash at the average of the high and low price of the Company's Common Stock on the NYSE-Composite Transactions on the date of receipt by the Agent of the notice of termination, less any applicable brokerage commissions.

Participation in the Plan shall also automatically terminate upon receipt by the Agent of written notice satisfactory to the Agent of the Participant's death. Shares accumulated under the Plan and any dividends subsequently received by the Agent upon such shares shall be held by the Agent until such time as it receives written direction as to disposition from the Participant's duly appointed legal representative.

30. MAY A PARTICIPANT RECEIVE CASH IN LIEU OF FULL SHARE CERTIFICATES UPON TERMINATION OF PARTICIPATION?

Yes. The Participant may request, in his or her written notification of termination, that the Agent sell all full and fractional shares held in the account under the Plan in which case the Agent will sell the shares and deliver the proceeds, less brokerage commissions and any taxes payable in connection with the sale, to the Participant.

A-10

31. MAY A PARTICIPANT SELL HIS OR HER RECORD SHARES AND STILL REMAIN IN THE PLAN?

If a Participant should sell or transfer all of his or her Record Shares of Common Stock, the Agent, at its discretion, may continue to reinvest the dividends on the shares credited to his or her account under the Plan until notified in writing by the Participant to withdraw from the Plan, or may terminate the Participant's Plan participation and sell all of the shares credited to the Participant's account. Upon termination, the Agent will remit to the former Participant the proceeds from any sale, less any related brokerage commission and applicable taxes, and payment for any fractional shares.

32. WHAT HAPPENS IF A PARTICIPANT SELLS OR TRANSFERS SOME BUT NOT ALL OF THE COMMON STOCK CREDITED TO THE PARTICIPANT'S ACCOUNT?

If a Participant is reinvesting dividends on only a portion of his or her Record Shares, the Common Stock sold or transferred will be considered to be the shares receiving cash dividends to the extent possible. Dividend reinvestment will only be reduced when the number of shares of Common Stock sold or transferred exceeds the number of shares receiving cash dividends. For example, if a Participant owns 1,000 shares of Common Stock and has authorized dividends on 600 of those shares to be reinvested under the Plan, such Participant could sell up to 400 of his or her Record Shares without reducing the number of shares which participate in the dividend reinvestment feature of the Plan.

33. MAY A PARTICIPANT STOP REINVESTING THE DIVIDENDS FROM HIS RECORD SHARES AND RECEIVE THEM IN CASH AND STILL REMAIN IN THE PLAN?

Yes. A Participant who terminates the reinvestment of dividends paid on his or her Record Shares, may leave shares acquired through the Plan in the Participant's Plan account. Dividends paid on shares left in the Plan will continue to be automatically reinvested.

34. WHEN MAY A SHAREHOLDER RE-ENROLL IN THE PLAN?

Generally, a shareholder may again become a Participant at any time. However, the Company reserves the right to reject any Authorization Form from a previous Participant on grounds of excessive enrolling and termination. This reservation is intended to minimize administrative expenses and to encourage use of the Plan as a long-term investment service.

OTHER INFORMATION

35. WHAT ARE THE DIVIDEND PAYMENT AND RECORD DATES?

Anticipated dividend payment dates are the first day of March, June, September and December. The record date usually precedes the dividend payment date by 10 business days.

36. HOW WILL A PARTICIPANT'S SHARES BE VOTED AT ANNUAL MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS?

The Agent will obtain voting instructions from the Participant for all full and fractional shares which are held by the Agent for the Participant's account on the record date established by the Company for determining shareholders entitled to vote. In the absence of voting instructions from the Participant, shares accumulated under the Plan will not be voted.

37. WHAT HAPPENS IF THE COMPANY ISSUES A STOCK DIVIDEND, DECLARES A STOCK SPLIT OR HAS A RIGHTS OFFERING?

Any stock dividends or split shares distributed by the Company on shares held by the Agent for the Participant will be credited to the Participant's account. In the event that the Company makes available to its common shareholders rights to purchase additional shares, debentures or other securities, the Agent will sell such rights accruing on shares held by the Agent for Participants and invest the proceeds in Common Stock of the Company prior to or with the next regular cash dividend.

A-11

A Participant who wishes to exercise purchase rights must request that a stock certificate be sent to him by the Agent prior to the record date for the rights offering.

38. CAN A PARTICIPANT PLEDGE SHARES CREDITED TO HIS/HER ACCOUNT?

No. Shares in a Participant's account in the Plan may not be pledged or otherwise encumbered unless withdrawn from the account.

39. WHAT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COMPANY OR THE AGENT UNDER THE PLAN?

In administering the Plan, neither the Company nor the Agent nor any agent of either of them, will be liable for any act done in good faith, without negligence, or for any omission to act including, without limitation, any claims for liability arising out of failure to terminate the Participant's account upon his death prior to receipt of notice in writing of such death and with respect to the prices at which shares are purchased or sold for the Participant's account and the times such purchases or sales are made.

40. DOES PARTICIPATION IN THE PLAN INVOLVE ANY RISK?

The risk to Participants is the same as with any other investment in shares of Common Stock of the Company. It should be recognized that a Participant loses any advantage otherwise available from being able to select the timing of his investment. It should also be recognized that, like any investment, the Company cannot assure the Participant of a profit or protect the Participant against a loss on the shares purchased by the Participant under the Plan.

41. MAY THE PLAN BE CHANGED OR TERMINATED?

The Company reserves the right to suspend or terminate the Plan at any time. It also reserves the right to make modifications or amendments to the Plan. Notice of any such suspension, termination, modification or amendment will be sent to all Participants.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

42. WHAT IS THE TAX TREATMENT OF DIVIDENDS RECEIVED BY PARTICIPANT?

A Participant will be treated for federal income tax purposes as having received, on each dividend payment date, the full amount of dividends reinvested in shares as a cash dividend equal in amount to the fair market value of the purchased shares on the dividend payment date, even though that amount is not actually received in cash. Therefore, Participants will recognize taxable income in the full amount of the purchased shares. FOR EXAMPLE, in the event of a dividend pursuant to which a participant receives common stock whose fair market value on the dividend payment date is \$100.00 (i.e., a cash equivalent of \$95.00), the Participant will be taxable on the full \$100.00 in value received pursuant to the dividend. The Internal Revenue Service (the 'IRS') taxes the

Participant based on the fair market value of shares received on the dividend payment date. This formula for determining a Participant's tax basis is different from the formula used to determine the purchase price for shares purchased with reinvested dividends. The purchase price for shares purchased with reinvested dividends is 95% of the average of the high and low sale prices reported in the NYSE-Composite Transactions for each of the five trading days immediately preceding the Dividend Reinvestment Investment Date (see Question 20).

43. WHAT PROVISION IS MADE FOR PARTICIPANTS WHOSE DIVIDENDS ARE SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX WITHHOLDING?

In the case of those Participants whose dividends are subject to United States income tax backup withholding, the Agent will apply the net amount of their dividends, after the deduction for taxes, to the purchase of shares of Common Stock. As a general matter, backup withholding is required, at a rate of 31 percent, if (1) the Participant fails to furnish its taxpayer identification number (the 'TIN') to

A-12

the Company as required, (2) the IRS notifies the Company that the TIN furnished by the Participant is incorrect, (3) the IRS notifies the Company that the Participant has failed properly to report certain payments as required, or (4) the Participant fails to certify, when and as required to do so, that it is not subject to backup withholding.

44. WHAT IS THE TAX TREATMENT OF CASH RECEIVED BY A PARTICIPANT UPON THE SALE OF SHARES PURCHASED BY THE PARTICIPANT PURSUANT TO THE PLAN?

Assuming that the shares are held as capital assets, a Participant who receives a cash payment for any full or fractional shares then held in his Plan account will recognize either short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending on his particular circumstances, the tax basis of his shares, and the period of time he has held his shares. Federal law requires the Company to notify the IRS of all sales of stock made under the Plan during the year. If a Participant sells any shares from the Plan, he will be sent a Form 1099B for each share pursuant to federal income tax regulations.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from the sale of authorized but unissued stock and treasury stock will be used for general corporate purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following is a summary of certain provisions of the Company's Articles of Incorporation, as amended, insofar as these provisions affect the Common Stock. This summary is subject in all respects to the provisions of said Articles, which are an exhibit to the Registration Statement of which this Prospectus constitutes a part, and is qualified in its entirety by reference thereto.

AUTHORIZED AND OUTSTANDING STOCK

The aggregate number of shares the Company has authority to issue is 21,770,819 shares, divided into 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value \$.50 per share, and 1,770,819 shares of Series Preferred Stock, par value \$1.00 per share, including the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock (the 'Series A Preferred Stock') referred to under 'Shareholders Rights Plan.' The Board of Directors has authority to divide the Series Preferred Stock into one or more series and has broad authority to fix and determine relative rights and preferences of the shares of each such series.

As of December 31, 1993, 11,429,968 shares of the Common Stock were issued and outstanding, and no shares of Series Preferred Stock were outstanding. In addition, options to purchase 384,300 shares under the Company's Stock Option Plans were outstanding as of that date.

DIVIDEND RIGHTS

Holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor. Since the Company is a

holding company, the funds required by the Company to enable it to pay dividends on its Common Stock are derived predominantly from the dividends paid to the Company by PSW. The Company's ability to pay dividends, therefore, is dependent upon the earnings, financial condition and ability to pay dividends of PSW. PSW is subject to regulation by the Public Utility Commission (the 'PUC'), and the amounts of its earnings and dividends are affected by the manner in which it is regulated by the PUC. In addition, PSW is subject to restrictions on the payment of dividends contained in its various debt agreements. Under PSW's most restrictive debt agreement, the amount available for payment of dividends by PSW as of December 31, 1993 was approximately \$51 million.

A-13

LIQUIDATION RIGHTS

In the event of liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities, subject to prior distribution rights of Preferred Stock, if any, then outstanding.

VOTING RIGHTS

Holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote for each share held by them at all meetings of the shareholders and are not entitled to cumulate their votes for the election of directors.

SHAREHOLDERS RIGHTS PLAN

Holders of the Common Stock own, and the holders of the shares of Common Stock issued in this offering will receive, one right (a 'Right') to purchase Series A Preferred Stock for each outstanding share of Common Stock. The rights are issued pursuant to a Shareholders Rights Plan. Upon the occurrence of certain events, each Right would entitle the holder to purchase from the Company one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Preferred Stock at an exercise price of \$70 per one one-hundredth of a share, subject to adjustment. The Rights are exercisable in certain circumstances if a person or group acquires 25% or more of the Company's Common Stock or if the holder of 25% or more of the Company's Common Stock engages in certain transactions with the Company. In that case, each Right would be exercisable by each holder, other than the acquiring person, to purchase shares of Common Stock of the Company at a substantial discount from the market price. In addition, if, after the date that a person has become the holder of 25% or more of the Company's Common Stock, any person or group merges with the Company or engages in certain other transactions with the Company, each Right entitles the holder, other than the acquirer, to purchase common stock of the surviving corporation at a substantial discount from the market price. The Rights are subject to redemption by the Company in certain circumstances. The Rights have no voting or dividend rights and, until exercisable, cannot trade separately from the Common Stock and have no dilative effect on the earnings of the Company.

Each share of Series A Preferred Stock will entitle the holder to 100 votes per share on all matters submitted to a vote by shareholders, subject to adjustment in the event of certain changes in the number of outstanding shares of Common Stock. Each share of Series A Preferred Stock will be entitled to a preferential quarterly dividend, preferred payments on liquidation, and, in the event of certain transactions in which shares of Common Stock are exchanged for or changed into other securities, cash or property, will be entitled to receive 100 times the aggregate amount of such items into which or for which each share of Common Stock is changed or exchanged. The shares of Series A Preferred Stock are not redeemable.

STATE LAW ANTI-TAKEOVER PROVISIONS

The Company is subject to various provisions of the Pennsylvania Business Corporation Law of 1988, as amended, which are triggered, in general, if any person or group acquires, or discloses an intent to acquire, 20% or more of the voting power of a covered corporation, other than pursuant to a registered firm commitment underwriting or, in certain cases, pursuant to the approving vote of the board of directors. These provisions provide the other shareholders of the corporation with certain rights against such person or group; prohibit the corporation from engaging in any of a broad range of business combinations with such person or group; and restrict such person's or group's voting and other rights. In addition, an amendment of the corporation's articles or other corporate action, if approved by shareholders generally, may provide mandatory

special treatment for specified groups of nonconsenting shareholders of the same class by providing, for example, that shares of common stock held only by designated shareholders of record, and no other shares of common stock shall be cashed out at a price determined by the corporation, subject to applicable dissenters' rights.

Certain provisions of the Company's Articles and Bylaws may have the effect of discouraging unilateral tender offers or other attempts to take over and acquire the business of the Company. These provisions might discourage some potentially interested purchaser from attempting a unilateral

A-14

takeover bid for the Company on terms which some shareholders might favor. The Company's Articles require that certain fundamental transactions must be approved by the holders of 75% of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company entitled to vote on the matter unless at least 75% of the members of the Board of Directors of the Company has approved the transaction, in which case the required shareholder approval will be the minimum approval required by applicable law. The fundamental transactions which are subject to this provision are those transactions which require approval by the shareholders of the Company under applicable law or the Articles of the Company, including certain amendments of the Articles or Bylaws of the Company, certain sales or other dispositions of the assets of the Company, certain issuances of capital stock of the Company, or certain transactions involving the merger, consolidation, division, reorganization, dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company. The Company's Bylaws prohibit a nominee from being elected a director of the Company unless the name of the nominee, and certain information relating to the nominee, is filed with the Secretary of the Company not less than 14 days nor more than 50 days prior to the annual or special meeting at which such person is to be a candidate for director.

NO PREEMPTIVE RIGHTS

Neither the Common Stock nor any other class of securities of the Company has any preemptive rights.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR

The Transfer Agent and Registrar for the Common Stock is Mellon Bank N.A.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and the supplemental schedules of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 1993 and 1992 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1993, incorporated by reference herein and elsewhere in the registration statement have been incorporated herein and in the registration statement in reliance upon the report of KPMG Peat Marwick, independent certified public accountants, incorporated by reference herein and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities offered hereby will be passed upon for the Company by Morgan, Lewis & Bockius, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

A-15

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN COPRORATION DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AUTHORIZATION FORM

I hereby authorize Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company') to pay to Mellon Bank (East) N.A. (the 'Agent') for my account, cash dividends payable to me on the shares of Common Stock of the Company now and hereafter registered in my name, or credited to my account under the Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan') in accordance with the elections on the reverse side hereof. If I sign this authorization but do not make any election, then dividends on all shares registered in my name, subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment, will be paid to

the Agent for reinvestment.

I hereby appoint the Agent as my agent, subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan as set forth in the Prospectus with respect to the Plan, and authorize the Agent, to reinvest dividends in the Common Stock of the Company in accordance with the elections specified on the reverse side hereof.

I understand that I may change my investment option under the Plan at any time by signing and returning to the Agent a subsequent Authorization Form specifying an option which differs from my then current participation under the Plan.

This authorization and appointment is given with the understanding that I may terminate it at any time by notifying the Agent, in writing, of my desire to terminate my participation under the Plan.

THIS IS NOT A PROXY

IMPORTANT READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING

I wish to enroll in the Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Plan') as checked below. (If (ii) is checked you must also insert the number of shares):

- / / (i) FULL DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT -- reinvest cash dividends on all shares
 of Common Stock now or hereafter registered in my/our name(s)
 subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend
 payment.
- / / (ii) PARTIAL DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT -- reinvest dividends on

 shares of Common Stock registered in my/our name(s)
 subject to the 15,000 share reinvestment limitation per dividend payment.

Signature: Signature:*

Name (Print): Name (Print):

Address:

Dated:

 * If the shares are held jointly, both shareholders must sign the Authorization Form.

PHILADELPHIA SUBURBAN CORPORATION OPTIONAL STOCK PURCHASE AUTHORIZATION FORM

I, a shareholder of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation (the 'Company'), hereby authorize the Company, Mellon Bank (East) N.A. (the 'Agent') or any successor Agent, under the terms and conditions of the Dividend Reinvestment and Optional Stock Purchase Plan (the 'Plan'), to establish an account as indicated below, and apply the enclosed cash payment to the purchase of shares of Common Stock of the Company as provided for in the Plan. I hereby acknowledge receipt of the Prospectus with respect to the Plan and agree to the terms and conditions stated therein. This authorization may be revoked at any time prior to the end of the Subscription Period by notifying the Company in writing.

THIS IS NOT A PROXY

_ ______

IMPORTANT READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE
BEFORE COMPLETING AND SIGNING

Enclosed is my check in the amount of \$ (\$25 minimum, \$10,000 maximum annually) payable to Philadelphia Suburban Corporation.

Shareholder signature Shareholder signature*

Name (Print) Name (Print)

Address

Daytime Telephone No. Social Security No.

Date Shareholder Account No.

 $\mbox{\ensuremath{\star}}$ If the shareholder account is a joint account, both shareholders must sign the Authorization Form.

Make checks payable to Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and mail to: Philadelphia Suburban Corporation, 762 Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, PA 19010, Attn: Corporate Secretary.

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT NUMBER	EXHIBIT	SEQUENTIALLY NUMBERED PAGE
5.1	Opinion of Morgan, Lewis & Bockius	
23.1	Consent of KPMG Peat Marwick	
23.2	Consent of Morgan, Lewis & Bockius (included as part of Exhibit 5.1)	
24.1	Power of Attorney (included as part of the signature page)	

August 4, 1994

Philadelphia Suburban Corporation 762 Lancaster Avenue Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania 19010

Re: Philadelphia Suburban Corporation -- Registration Statement on Form S-3 $\,$

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as counsel to Philadelphia Suburban Corporation, a Pennsylvania corporation (the 'Company'), in connection with the preparation of a registration statement on Form S-3 (the 'Registration Statement') filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the 'Act'), relating to the issuance under the Company's Customer Stock Purchase Plan of up to 300,000 shares (the 'Shares') of the Company's common stock, par value \$.50 per share. We have examined such records, documents, statutes and decisions as we have deemed relevant in rendering this opinion.

Our opinion set forth below is limited to the Business Corporation Law of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

In our opinion, the Shares, when issued and sold as described in the Registration Statement, will be legally issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

We hereby consent to the use of this opinion as Exhibit 5 to the Registration Statement. In giving such opinion, we do not thereby admit that we are acting within the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Act or the rules or regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission thereunder.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Morgan, Lewis & Bockius

Consent of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors Philadelphia Suburban Corporation:

We consent to the use of our reports dated February 1, 1994 incorporated by reference in this Registration Statement on Form S-3 of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and subsidiaries, relating to the consolidated balance sheets of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1993 and 1992 and the related consolidated statements of income and cash flows and schedules for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1993 which reports are included in or incorporated by reference in the December 31, 1993 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Philadelphia Suburban Corporation and subsidiaries and to the reference to our firm under the heading 'Experts' in this Registration Statement.

/s/ KPMG Peat Marwick

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania August 1, 1994